# **Public Minutes**

# **FTSE Equity Country Classification Advisory Committee**

04 March 2025



#### **Attendees**

Members: sixteen (16); apologies: six (6)

FTSE Russell: six (6) including the Chair and Committee Secretary

Attendees were reminded of their obligations in relation to confidentiality of information, conflicts of interest and competition law. There were no declarations.

- 1. Statutory governance matters and committee information
- 1.1 <u>Membership changes</u>
- 1.1.1 FTSE Russell welcomed a new committee member to the advisory committee.
- 1.1.2 FTSE Russell thanked an outgoing committee member for their contribution to the advisory committee
- 1.1.3 Minutes
- 1.1.4 The minutes of the meeting held on Tuesday 14 January 2025 were approved as presented.
- 1.1.5 The public minutes of the meeting held on Tuesday 14 January 2025 were approved as presented.
- 1.2 Governance
- 1.2.1 <u>Updates to the advisory committee Terms of Reference</u> (presented for endorsement): the document accompanied the agenda and included reference to the latest version of the Terms of Reference (there were no changes apart from a change to the disclaimer date).
- 1.3 Action points and matters arising
- 1.3.1 None.
- 1.4 Key notices and updates
- 1.4.1 None.
- 1.4.2 Post-meeting note: the following technical notice pertaining to Bangladesh was published: Bangladesh —
  Treatment in FTSE Russell Equity Indices Published 25 March 2025
- 2. March 2025 Equity Country Classification Announcement
- 2.1 Recommended treatment of the September 2024 Watch List markets (presented for support):
- 2.1.1 <u>Greece</u> was added to the Watch List from September 2024 for possible reclassification from Advanced Emerging to Developed market status. Greece meets the following:
  - the 22 FTSE Quality of Markets (QoM) criteria required to attain Developed market status;
  - the minimum size and securities count requirement for a Developed market; and
  - a GNI rating of 'High' (requirement for Developed market status).

The one outstanding requirement relates to a sovereign debt credit rating of 'Investment' grade by all of the three main credit rating agencies, at the time of writing, one credit rating agency (Moody's) rates Greece as 'Speculative' for sovereign debt credit rating

- 2.1.1.1 A discussion took place and committee members provided their comments.
- 2.1.2 <u>Vietnam</u> possible reclassification from Frontier to Secondary Emerging market status.
- 2.1.2.1 Vietnam was retained on the Watch List for possible reclassification from Frontier to Secondary Emerging market status. FTSE Russell said it would continue to engage with market participants and the Vietnam market authorities on the progress of the various market development initiatives. FTSE Russell proposed to

FTSE Russell 2 of 4

continue monitoring the market and retain Vietnam on the Watch List as part of the March 2025 interim update. A discussion took place and committee members provided their comments.

#### 2.2 Other markets

- 2.2.1 Markets under consideration for the September 2025 Watch List (presented for discussion).
- 2.2.1.1 FTSE Russell informed the committee members that it would continue to monitor several markets. There were no comments from the committee members.
- 2.2.2 <u>South Korea</u> update on the short selling ban and current QoM assessment (presented for discussion).
- 2.2.2.1 The scheduled removal of the ban on short sales in South Korea is due to be implemented at the end of March 2025. A discussion took place and committee members provided their comments.
- 2.2.3 <u>India</u> registration process, tax calculation delays to sales proceed remittance, and closing auction consultation (presented for discussion).
- 2.2.3.1 FTSE Russell provided an update to the advisory committee on the progress of several elements of market operation in the Indian equity market. A discussion took place and committee members provided their comments.
- 2.3 <u>Summary of recent market engagement meetings</u> (presented for information): the market engagement summary was duly noted.
- 2.4 <u>Markets close to failing the minimum stock requirement to retain Developed or Emerging market status</u> (presented for discussion): the paper was presented, and a discussion took place.
- 2.4.1 Post-meeting note: FTSE Classification of Equity Markets FTSE Equity Country Classification March 2025 Interim Announcement 08 April 2025

## 3. Quality of Markets matrix

3.1 <u>Proposed Quality of Markets matrix criteria rating changes for individual markets for publication in March 2025</u> (presented for discussion): the advisory committee reviewed the recommendations and provided their comments. Ratings changes have no immediate impact on the classification of markets.

### 4. AOB

- 4.1 There was no other business.
- **5. Meeting dates for 2025** were included in the agenda and duly noted.
- 5.1 2025: 03 June / 02 September

FTSE Russell 3 of 4

#### **Disclaimer**

© 2025 London Stock Exchange Group plc and its applicable group undertakings ("LSEG"). LSEG includes (1) FTSE International Limited ("FTSE"), (2) Frank Russell Company ("Russell"), (3) FTSE Global Debt Capital Markets Inc. "FTSE Canada", (4) FTSE Fixed Income LLC ("FTSE FI"), (5) FTSE (Beijing) Consulting Limited ("WOFE"). All rights reserved.

FTSE Russell® is a trading name of FTSE, Russell, FTSE Canada, FTSE FI, WOFE, and other LSEG entities providing LSEG Benchmark and Index services. "FTSE®", "Russell®", "FTSE Russell®", "FTSE4Good®", "ICB®", "Refinitiv", "Beyond Ratings®", "WMR™", "FR™" and all other trademarks and service marks used herein (whether registered or unregistered) are trademarks and/or service marks owned or licensed by the applicable member of LSEG or their respective licensors.

FTSE International Limited is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority as a benchmark administrator.

All information is provided for information purposes only. Every effort is made to ensure that all information given in this publication is accurate, but no responsibility or liability can be accepted by any member of LSEG nor their respective directors, officers, employees, partners or licensors for any inaccuracies or for any loss from use of this publication or any of the information or data contained herein.

No member of LSEG nor their respective directors, officers, employees, partners or licensors make any claim, prediction, warranty or representation whatsoever, expressly or impliedly, either as to the results to be obtained from the use of the FTSE Russell indexes or rates or the fitness or suitability of the FTSE Russell indexes or rates for any particular purpose to which it might be put.

No member of LSEG nor their respective directors, officers, employees, partners or licensors provide investment advice and nothing in this document should be taken as constituting financial or investment advice. No member of LSEG nor their respective directors, officers, employees, partners or licensors make any representation regarding the advisability of investing in any asset or whether such investment creates any legal or compliance risks for the investor. A decision to invest in any such asset should not be made in reliance on any information herein. Indices and rates cannot be invested in directly. Inclusion of an asset in an index or rate is not a recommendation to buy, sell or hold that asset nor confirmation that any particular investor may lawfully buy, sell or hold the asset or an index or a rate containing the asset. The general information contained in this publication should not be acted upon without obtaining specific legal, tax, and investment advice from a licensed professional.

No part of this information may be reproduced, stored in a retrieval system or transmitted in any form or by any means, electronic, mechanical, photocopying, recording or otherwise, without prior written permission of the applicable member of LSEG. Use and distribution of LSEG index or rate data for any purposes, including to create financial products, requires a licence from FTSE Russell.

